Lauren Differ

From: TownePlace Suites By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>
Sent: July 26, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Lauren Differ

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #87360689 for TownePlace Suites Thunder Bay

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

ENHANCE YOUR STAY | SUMMARY OF CHARGES | CONTACTUS

Our Top Priority — Our Guests: COVID-19 update and cancellation
policy.

TownePlace Suites Thunder Bay

Q@ 550 Harbour Expressway Thunder Bay, Ontariof, +1-807-346-9000
P7B 6P4 Canada

TOWNEPLACE

SUITES

5Y MARNIOTT

Thank you for booking with us, Vernon Morris.

We can’t wait to say hello.

Fri, Aug 12, 2022 - Sat, Aug 13, 2022
Confirmation Number: 87360689 8




Check-In:  Friday, August 12, 2022 04:00 PM

Check-Out: Saturday, August 13, 2022 12:00 PM
Number of rooms 1 Room
Guests per room 1 Adult
Guarantee Method Guaranteed to property
Total for Stay (all rooms) 163.80 CAD
Room 1
Room Type > Studio, 1 King, Sofa bed

Guaranteed Requests:

None

ALL REQUESTS »

Modify or Cancel Reservation

Important Information About Your Stay



Lauren Differ

From: TownePlace Suites By Marriott Reservations <reservations@res-marriott.com>
Sent: July 26, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Lauren Differ

Subject: Reservation Confirmation #89080530 for TownePlace Suites Thunder Bay

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

11550 Harbour Expressway Thunder Bay, n+1-807-346-9000
Ontario P7B 6P4 Canada

Thank you for booking with us, Stallone Quequish.

We can’t wait to say hello.

Fri, Aug 12, 2022 — Sat, Aug 13, 2022
Confirmation Number: 89080530 [}




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
Room Typen Studio, 1 King, Sofa bed

Guaranteed Requests:

None

ALL REQUESTS 0

Modify or Cancel Reservation

Important Information About Your Stay



